

## **APPLICATION FOR CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH ADVISORY BOARD**

Please Note: Pursuant to 119.07 F. S. the information provided in this application is considered to be public record, except at provided by law.

|  | Board Applying For: Planning and Zoning Board Member |  |
|--|--|--|
| Name: Henry H. Saulter Home Address  |  |  |
| City: Riviera Beach State: FL Zip: 33404   |  |  |
| Work Phone No: same Email Address: wsd   |  |  |
| Are you currently serving on a City Board or Committee?                                      | YES NO 🗸   |  |
| If so please indicate name:  | Date of Service(s):                                  |  |
| Are you available for day time meetings 🗸 evenin   | g meetings 🗸   |  |
| What would you hope to accomplish by participating if you                                    | are appointed?                                       |  |
| Join the Planning and Zoning Board team inassisting the process of land development and      |  |  |
| within the city through reviews of plats,zoning, development codes and site plans. Assist    |  |  |
| board in becoming a model of transparency and sound ethics.                                  |  |  |
| Present Employer: Retired  | Position: n/a  |  |
|  |  |  |
| Address: City:   | State: Zip:  |  |
|  |  |  |
| Address: n/a City: n/a   |  |  |
| Address: n/a  Profession: n/a  Length:   |  |  |
| Address: n/a  Profession: n/a  Length: how long have you practiced the above profession? n/a | interest on municipal subject matters                |  |

MAY 1 0 2019

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT



Please explain your knowledge, experience, and interest in municipal functions; municipal charter. financing, Florida Constitution, and Florida Statutes pertaining to municipal law; if none, provide your experiences or skills in dealing with business or communication: In studying for the Florida bar, the Florida Constitution and Statutes are an integral part of the study. I have experience teaching Public Communication for over 30 years on the college level. **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND** Degree or Certificate Institution Course of Study Interdenominational Theological Center Masters of Divinity North Carolina Central University School of Law Juris Doctorate Tennessee State University Master in Speech Communication Are you registered and actively vote in Palm Beach County? YES ( NO Are you currently participating in civic or community activities YES NO ( If yes, explain: Master Gardener teaching children how to grow vegetables I understand the duties, rules and time commitment to the Advisory Board to which I have applied: Signatul How did you learn about the Advisory Board? City's website Community group Newspaper If you desire, a résumé may be attached. Florida Law may require you to file a Financial Disclosure Form. If so, you will be notified upon appointment to the City Advisory Board. Please return application and résumé to: MAY 1 0 2019 Office of the City Clerk 600 West Blue Heron Blvd, **COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT** Riviera Beach, FL 33404 DEPARTMENT FOR USE BY CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH Appointment by: \_\_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Expiration Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Orientation Date: \_\_\_\_\_\_ Notified by City Staff:

## Henry H. Saulter 1325 W. 28<sup>th</sup> Street Riviera Beach, FL 33404 henryw532@aol.com



Committed to Excellence and Integrity Tactful, Calm under pressure Solution-oriented, can do attitude Good Organizational Skills Proactive in fast-paced environment Team Player

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Palm Beach Community College **Speech Communication Instructor** Lake Worth, FL 2000-2007

Palm Beach Atlantic College Speech Communication Instructor West Palm Beach FL 2002-2007

Transportation Security Administration Security Officer West Palm Beach FL 2004-2004 Department Of Children and Families Senior Public Assistant Specialist West Palm Beach FL 1990-2004

## **EDUCATION**

Evangelical Bible Seminary Green acres, FL PhD candidate 2014
Mounts Botanical Garden West Palm Beach FL Master Gardener 2014
Interdenominational Theological Center Atlanta Georgia Master of Divinity May 2010
North Carolina Central School of Law Durham North Carolina Law Degree May 1976
Tennessee State University Nashville Tennessee Master of Arts May 1969
Tennessee State University Nashville Tennessee Bachelor of Science May 1968
Indian River Community College Fort Pierce FL Associates of Arts May 1966